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D.O. No. Fin/22(26)/2012/CDN(A&A)-Vol.111 
Dated the 271h May, 2016 

During the recently held Interactive Meetings on Financial Matters. my attention was 
drawn towards the Quarterly Statement of Advances of a number of!CAR institutes wherein 
huge amount is shown under ··work-in-progress·· of the on-going civil works under Plan. 
You are aware that 2016-2017 is the final year of the 121h Five Year Plan and from Financial 
Year 2017-2018 we may switch over to a different system of financing. Hence. it is essential 
that the \arious work-in-progress at your institute are completed by the end of this Financial 
Year i.e. by 31" ~larch 2017 so that there may be no liability on account of l 21

h Plan in the 
subsequent financial years. You may personally monitor the pace of work and ensure their 
completion by the end of this Financial Year. In this connection. you are directed to submit. 
through your respective SMD. a detailed statement with regard to the on-going civil works. 
funds already released to CPWD against these on-going civil works and amount committed 
for release in the Current Financial Year (CFY) along with the likely completion time-line 
in respect of each of these Plan civil works. observing specifically that there wouldn't be any 
time or cost overrun at a later stage. It may also please be ensured that no new commitment 
is made on this account. which cannot be discharged by 31" March 2017. 

Information with abO\e details may please be forwarded to your respective SMD for 
compilation and a critical re\ iew by the Council. Matter may please be accorded top priority. 

Witll regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

~11~ ( T. Mohapat?-~ "' 

Distribution: 

I. Directors of !CAR Institutes I Bureaux I NRCs I Directorates I AT ARls 

Copy, for information and necessary action, to : 

(i) Deoutv Directors General. ICAR 


